

Donna Belton

19.1548

From: Resident <opra+request-7637-eba88032@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:57 PM
To: clerkforms
Subject: OPRA request - Development Management Services and Howell MUA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Howell Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please supply all emails and attached documents between Development Management Services and the Howell MUA in reference to Monmouth Commerce Center f/k/a Oak Knoll Business Park from 1-1-2015 to the present day.

Yours faithfully,

Resident

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-7637-eba88032@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerkforms@twp.howell.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Howell Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dhowell_township&c=E,1,4AlwjN27jRid_psEzaQqeqFNDg_ulQq2wY4TOJAXoH-AYLiV1jouSJFYQrxulo6jD2yZXqTnR-A5Abi5ZNIM3HYzSmCvhHEeBCQa2JlkpYF9Fro,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,p330stKFwFvnw0MPRg3y86Y6rcYDcs6JEFdGOQPzgMbynAXHC1YJuTZuqlHqRaFYf0YSmjKwOLQmh0GAtyKaznDIXPILafxCLB1RGGNpWwQASx-WBFginkszG56K&typo=1>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fdevelopment_management_services_3&c=E,1,HoyYEusmhRp-uHvrPqBBKPhxX5Y0rpZjOpEihUloCYbteDKa3lQ8Kun6ghPX_u5itZY_Xy-sTm1oVaRQR7ouTT8XCuS4Tlzvp3l2K28gHPfw&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.